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From: Sexlon, Dan (COMM)

Sent:  Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:15 AM
To: 'HELEN RAJCOOAR'

Subject: RE: H-1 Auto Care, LLC F-5857

{ might be cheaper for Them to just file new and get a new number.

Daniel E. Sexton

State Program Administrative Director, Securities
Insurance Product Filing & Secunties Registration
Market Assurance Division

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 500

SL Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198

(651) 296-4520

Fax (651) 284-4106

dan.sexton{@state.mn.us

From: HELEN RAJCOOAR [mailto:hrajcooar@rmfpc.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:09 AM

To: Sexton, Dan (COMM)

Subject: RE: H-1 Auto Care, LLC F-5857

yes, I understand....thanks.

From: Sexton, Dan (COMM) [mailto:Dan.Sexton@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:11 AM

To: HELEN RAJCOOAR

Subject: RE: H-1 Auto Care, LLC F-5857

We can bul they world have to turn around and renew again by April 30™".

Daniel E. Sexton

State Program Administrative Director, Securniiies
Insurance Product Filing & Securities Registration
Market Assurance Division

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 500

SL Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198

(651) 296-4520

Fax (651) 284-4106

dan.sexton{@slate.mn.us

From: HELEN RAJCOOAR [mailto:hrajcooar@rmfpc.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:04 AM

To: Sexton, Dan (COMM)

Subject: RE: H-1 Auto Care, LLC F-5857
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| had asked them for a new check and |hey said they were going lo send Il to you. 1 didn't realize that it wasn’t
received by your office yet...Il ask Ihem again today...can you give me a few days?

From: Sexton, Dan (COMM) [mailto:Dan.Sexton@state.mn.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:57 AM

To: HELEN RAJCOOAR

Subject: H-1 Auto Care, LLC F-5857

| am working on old files, the above franchisor sent us a voided check and we requested a new one and never
received one for replacement.

Please withdraw the registration and re-file it the franchisor slill wants to sell franchises in Minnesota.

Thanks

Daniel E. Sexton

State Program Administrative Director, Securities
Insurance Product Filing & Securities Registration
Market Assurance Division

Minnesota Departmenl of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 500

SL Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198

(651) 296-4520

Fax (651) 284-4106

dan.sexton@state.mn.us
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